COLLIN COUNTY

Jim Skinner, Sheriff

OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF
4300 Community Avenue
McKinney, Texas 75071

MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 7, 2017
TO: Marie Chacon
FROM:  Deputy Chief Mark Sanderson }ﬂ?

RE: Al 43561

The ILA for the Blue Ridge ISD deputy is currently on the August 14, 2017 court agenda. If
approved, we will assign deputy Ronnie Cates to that positon beginning August 21, 2017. That
position is a 556 grade, reimbursable by Blue Ridge ISD. Since Deputy Cates will take his
assigned equipment with him, replacement equipment will need to be added along with a new
deputy to replace him. The itemized list of that equipment is detailed below.

Duty Ammunition
Academy

Academy Ammunition
Academy Penal Code
Uniform

Vest

Plate Carrier w/Pouch
Helmet

Tourniquet w/Holster
Stipend

Taser

Flashlight

Handgun
Rifle,Complete w/Optic,Case,Sling & 6 Total Magazines
Total Cost per Position

MS/adk

$ 50.00
$1,000.00
$ 857.00
$ 71.00
§ 869.00
§ 600.00
$1,277.00
$ 539.00
$ 65.00
$ 600.00
$1,387.00
§ 125.00
§ 409.00
$1,404.00
$9,253.00
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